Reference No. EMC-WPC-08-5019
Architectural-Engineering Design Services for the New National Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial, Washington, DC  
Questions and Responses

Question 1:  In reviewing the submission requirements of the document, I noticed that, in Stage I, only the lead designer is required to submit materials. However, if we choose to associate with another design firm, can both firms present portfolios in Stage I or are we prohibited from doing so until Stage II?

Response 1:  No, both firms cannot present portfolios in Stage 1.  "Teaming or joint venturing at this stage means the team or joint venture does not meet the legal definition of A/E design firm noted in the announcement."  
Question 2: Are volumes 2 & 3 available to firms planning to bid on the Eisenhower Memorial?

Response 2:    The Government intends to make Volume 2 available at a particular time under Stage II.  Volume 3 is planned to be available in Stage III.
Question 3:  Under Past Performance on Design, it mentions 3 projects completed in the past 10 years. Does that mean they must be built? Also in the Lead Designer Portfolio it mentions the same thing. I assume that means they must be built but others in my office suggest it may only need to be completed with design. Can you please clarify this?

Response 3:  Yes, built.  Construction completed in the last 10 years.

Question 4:  In your solicitation, the STAGE I requirements seem to only request evaluation materials from a “Lead Designer” that falls into the architectural or landscape architectural disciplines. Although, the solicitation does mention that in STAGE II there is the opportunity to submit more detailed information about all team members and outside consultants, I would like to know if there is an opportunity as part of an addendum or supplement in STAGE I to provide information about what a museum exhibit designer and public artist can bring to the collaborative team.
Response 4:  The Government requests only information that addresses the Stage 1 evaluation criteria, identification of consultants is not required at this stage. 

Question 5:  For the purposes of Stage I of the RFP process, as an out-of-state “designer” is it necessary to team with a local firm (who typically holds the contract) at this stage?  Or can we submit alone as the design firm and the firm to hold the contract?  
Response 5:  There is no requirement to team in stage 1, they should submit alone.

Question 6:  Is it acceptable to submit as a Joint Venture with an architecture firm out of D.C.? We understand that we would then assemble a sub-consultant team for Stage II of the process, should we be shortlisted.  Some government solicitations allow Joint Ventures in lieu of individual Designer leads, but wanted to clarify. 

Response 6:  The FBO (under stage 1 submission requirements) states “Identification of consultants/subcontractors/joint venture firms (team members) is not required at this stage."  No, lead designer and A/E firm only.  
Question 7:  Are Landscape Architects permitted to be Lead Designers under the Eisenhower Memorial project? 

Response 7:  Yes, landscape architects are permitted.

Question 8:   Is a firm precluded from participating in both the Stage 1 submittal, as well as the Stage 2 submittal as a member of another project team?

Response 8:  The Government interprets your question as follows:  “If a firm submits for stage 1 and is not selected - can they be part of another project team for stage 2?”  If this is, indeed, the correct interpretation of the question, the response is “yes”.  

Question 9:  For the projects and resumes, do we have to use the SF 330 format or can we use private format as long as it is 8.5x11”? 

Response 9:  A "private format” is fine as long as the form includes all information required on Form 330. 

Question 10:  Can the “Lead Designer” be a firm or should it be one person in the firm?
Response 10:  The Lead Designer is the individual or design studio (team of designers within the A/E design firm) who will have primary responsibility to conceive the design concept and the memorial's architecture.

Notice about Releasing Proposals 

(1) The Government intends to disclose proposals received in response to this solicitation to non-government evaluators. 

(2) Each evaluator will sign and provide to GSA a “Conflict of Interest Acknowledgment and Nondisclosure Agreement.” 


